AGENDA

SAN RAFAEL SANITATION DISTRICT
BOARD OF DIRECTORS
THURSDAY - DECEMBER 3, 2020 - 11:00 A.M.
Join Zoom Meeting at https://zoom.us/j/97732888478

Meeting ID: 977 3288 8478

Or by Phone:
One tap mobile
+16699006833,,97732888478# US (San Jose)

Dial by your location
+1 669 900 6833 US (San Jose)
Meeting ID: 977 3288 8478
Find your local number: : https://zoom.us/u/aFVAVKu7f

CORONAVIRUS (COVID-19) ADVISORY NOTICE
In response to Governor Newsom’s Executive Order N-29-20, the San Rafael Sanitation District
will no longer offer an in-person meeting location for the public to attend. This meeting will be
available by virtual and teleconference.

If you experience an issue providing comments in the meeting or have any questions regarding
the meeting, please contact the District Clerk (email cindy.hernandez@cityofsanrafael.org or
phone 415-485-3132).

Members of the public may speak on Agenda items.

1. OPEN PERIOD

Opportunity for the public to address the Board on items not on the agenda.
(Presentations are generally limited to 2 minutes.)

2. MINUTES OF THE MEETING

Request approval as submitted — September 18, 2020, and October 1, 2020.
3. PAYMENTS

Request approval as submitted — September 2020 and October 2020.
4. OLD BUSINESS

a. Presentation update and discussion on Woodland Avenue Sewer Improvement
Project (Schaaf & Wheeler).



. NEW BUSINESS

a. Adopt resolution of appreciation for Gary O. Phillips.

. INFORMATIONAL ITEMS

. DIRECTOR REPORTS/REQUESTS FOR FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS
. ADJOURNMENT

The next scheduled meeting is January 7, 2021.




SAN RAFAEL SANITATION DISTRICT
Minutes of the Meeting
September 18, 2020

Special Meeting Via Teleconferencing

The meeting was called to order at 9:07 A.M. by Acting Chair Bushey.

Attendance Maribeth Bushey, Acting Chair

Board: Gary O. Phillips Acting Secretary/Director

Attendance Doris Toy, District Manager/District Engineer

Staff: David Nicholson, Senior Civil Engineer
Cynthia Hernandez, District Secretary

Attendance John W. Maher, CPA, Maher Accountancy

Others: Michael Maher, CPA, Maher Accountancy

Dean DiGiovanni, CMSA Commissioner for SRSD
Jason Dow, General Manager of CMSA

1. OPEN PERIOD - No persons were present to address the Board.
2. MINUTES OF AUGUST 6, 2020.

MOTION by Director Phillips, seconded by Acting Chair Bushey, to approve the minutes of
the August 6, 2020, meeting as presented.

AYES: Director Phillips, Acting Chair Bushey
NOES: None
ABSENT: Director Rice Motion Carried

3. PAYMENTS

MOTION by Director Phillips, seconded by Acting Chair Bushey, to approve the payments
for August 2020 in the amount of $363,341.10 for maintenance and operation of the District
and for capital improvements.

AYES: Director Phillips, Acting Chair Bushey
NOES: None
ABSENT: Director Rice Motion Carried



. OLD BUSINESS

None.

. NEW BUSINESS

a. Presentation of the 2019-20 Financial Statements for acceptance and approval.
(Michael Maher)

CPA Michael Maher reported that the District’s audit firm, Eide Bailly, had completed
their audit of the District’s 2019-20 Financial Statements a week ago and that it had been
a smooth process. He also reported that Eide Bailly had issued a clean opinion and that
there were no misstatements and no issues, CPA Maher then reported on the following:
On Page 4, the summary balance sheet shows that the District’s assets have increased
over last year. On Page 5, the capital contributions recognized a $1.4 million
reimbursement from Caltrans in 2019 which has not been received. On Page 6,
information on the capital improvement programs was shown, On Page 8, the District’s
net position showed an increase consisting mostly of cash, which is unrestricted. On
Page 9, the operating expenses showed an increase of $1.2 million. On Page 18, the
financial flow of the capital improvement programs in progress to completion were
shown. On Page 20, the District’s financial obligations to the City were shown, which
consist of both current and noncurrent obligations. On Page 21, it states that the District
has approximately $2.8 million in contracts for sewer improvement projects, which are
expected to be completed in Fiscal Year 2020-21. The Board then discussed the
District’s Capital Improvement Program and requested an update, sewer service charges,
reserves, and payment of the District’s unfunded obligations to the City.

MOTION by Director Phillips, seconded by Acting Chair Bushey, to accept and approve
the 2019-20 Financial Statements..

AYES: Director Phillips, Acting Chair Bushey
NOES: None
ABSENT: Director Rice Muotion Carvied

b. Presentation of the 2019-20 Schedule of Connection Fees for acceptance and
approval. (Michael Maher)

CPA Michael Maher reported that the sewer connection fees are spent on a first-in-first-
out basis in accordance with the District’s policy. He also reported that California
Government Code Section 66013 requires a separate accounting of connection fees and
that $175,217 in sewer connection fees was expended for the South Francisco Pump
Station Improvement Project in FY 2019-20.

MOTION by Director Phillips, seconded by Acting Chair Bushey, to accept and approve
the 2019-20 Schedule of Connection Fees.

AYES: Director Phillips, Acting Chair Bushey
NOES: None
ABSENT:  Director Rice Motion Carried




¢. Adopt resolution designating those employees and consultants subject to conflict of
interest filing requirements.

District Manager Toy reported that the State Political Reform Act requires all public
agencies to review their Conflict of Interest Code every two years. She then reported that
because the District had added the Operations and Maintenance Manager position, the
District needed to amend its Conflict of Interest Code and adopt a resolution reflecting
this change.

MOTION by Director Phillips, seconded by Acting Chair Bushey, to adopt the
resolution designating those employees and consultants subject to conflict of interest
filing requirements.

AYES: Director Phillips, Acting Chair Bushey
NOES: None
ABSENT: Director Rice Mortion Carried

d. Adopt resolution authorizing the District Manager/District Engineer to execute the
Amended and Restated Payment Agreement relating to Central Marin Sanitation
Agency revenue bonds and authorizing certain related matters.

District Manager Toy reported that CMSA had previously issued revenue bonds in 2015
and is planning to issue its Revenue Bonds, Series 2020, and certain additional series of
revenue bonds to finance or refinance capital improvements to CMSA’s facilities.
Director Bushey reported that Larkspur had been removed from the Amended and
Restated Payment Agreement for Treatment Service and that this would have no fiscal
impact.

MOTION by Director Phillips, seconded by Acting Chair Bushey, to adopt the
resolution authorizing the District Manager/District Engineer to execute the Amended
and Restated Payment Agreement relating to Central Marin Sanitation Agency revenue
bonds and authorizing certain related matters.

AYES: Director Phillips, Acting Chair Bushey
NOES: None
ABSENT: Director Rice Motion Carried
. INFORMATIONAL ITEMS
None.

. DIRECTOR REPORTS/REQUESTS FOR FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS

None.




8. ADJOURNMENT
There being no further business to come before the Board, the meeting of September 18,

2020, was adjourned at 9:45 AM. The next meeting of the San Rafael Sanitation District
was scheduled for Thursday, October 1, 2020, at 11:00 A.M. via teleconferencing.

Respectfully submitted,

‘Gary O. Phillips, Acting Recording Secretary

ATTEST THIS 3rd DAY OF DECEMBER 2020

Maribeth Bushey, Acting Chair




SAN RAFAEL SANITATION DISTRICT
Minutes of the Meeting
October 1, 2020

Regular Meeting Via Teleconferencing

The meeting was called to order at 11:05 A.M. by Chair Phillips.

Attendance Gary O. Phillips Chair
Board: Maribeth Bushey, Secretary/Director
Katie Rice, Director
Attendance Doris Toy, District Manager/District Engineer
Staff: David Nicholson, Senior Civil Engineer

Kris Ozaki, Sewer Maintenance Superintendent
Cynthia Hernandez, District Secretary

Attendance Benjamin L. Shick, P.E., Vice President, Schaaf & Wheeler
Others: Curran Price, P.E., Schaaf & Wheeler

Kerry Laiw Gerchow, Deputy County Counsel

Dean DiGiovanni, CMSA Commissioner for SRSD

1. OPEN PERIOD - No persons were present to address the Board.
2. MINUTES.
None.
3. PAYMENTS
None.
4. OLD BUSINESS

a. Presentation update and discussion on Woodland Avenue Sewer Improvement
Project. (Schaaf & Wheeler)

District Manager Toy reintroduced Ben Shick, Vice President of Schaaf & Wheeler, and
reported that he had attended a prior meeting when this project was first introduced and
now wanted to give the Board an update. Mr. Shick then reported that he had provided a
presentation to the Board earlier this year when the design for this project was just
beginning. He also reported that Schaaf & Wheeler had since done some additional



investigations and now had an update and needed the District to make some decisions.
Next, Mr. Shick presented some slides and reported that the Woodland Avenue Sewer
Improvement Project includes replacing some of the sewer lines in B Street and Octavia
Street, and the sewer in Woodland Avenue will be re-sloped in order to eliminate a low
point at Warner Court. He then reported that the sewer condition and maintenance issues
on Woodland Place was the main topic he wanted to address at this meeting and reported
the following: The sewer main on Woodland Place is in poor condition. It is a small 6-
inch pipe with a lot of sags and is sloped in the wrong direction. Some of the residents
have had sewer backups. The District’s maintenance crew is unable to adequately inspect
or maintain this line and must clean it six time a year. Mr. Shick then reported on the
project status. He reported that the following items had already been completed: Initial
project outreach and coordination, field investigations, lateral dye testing, and confirmed
feasibility of rerouting the laterals to Woodland Place. He also reported that the
following items still needed to be done: Utility potholing, a detailed design, a decision
on the Woodland Place design alternative and lateral responsibility, and community
outreach. Mr, Shick then reviewed the following alternatives for correcting the sewer
problems on Woodland Place: Spot repair and cured-in-place pipe (CIPP), which
would not take care of all the issues; pipe bursting/reaming, which would not be viable;
horizontal directional drilling (HDD), which would not be feasible; open trench
replacement in the current location, which would not be viable, and installation of a
new sewer main in Woodland Place, which would include relocating and extending the
sewer laterals and abandoning the existing sewer mains in the easements. The
preliminary cost of this project excluding Woodland Place would be approximately $1.4
million. The approximate costs for the work on Woodland Place would be as follows:
The spot repairs and CIPP lining would be an additional $200,000 for a total project
cost of $1.6 million. The new relocated sewer main and loewer laterals would be an
additional $240,000 for a total project cost of $1.64 million. The new relocated upper
laterals would be an additional $176,000 (11 laterals at an average cost of $16,000
each) and the investigation and design of the new upper laterals would be an additional
$33,000 (11 laterals at an estimated cost of $3,000 each). The total project cost to
relocate the sewer main and both the upper and lower laterals into Woodland Place
(including investigation and design) would be $1.85 million. Mr. Shick then reviewed
the benefits and shortcomings of having the property owners install the new upper
laterals at their own cost, versus having them installed and paid for by the District along
with the lower laterals. Having the work done by the District would help to expedite the
project but could result in potential claims due to possible property damage during
construction. Mr. Shick also reviewed possible options that could be used to assist the
property owners with the cost of installing the upper laterals themselves. He then
reported that the District would first need to decide which alternative to use for the sewer
work on Woodland Place and then determine whether the District or the property owners
would be responsible for the replacement of the upper laterals, if the District decides to
relocate the sewer main into the street. If the property owners are required to replace the
upper laterals, the District would need to consider possible financial and/or design and
planning assistance for them and establish a timeframe for compliance and methods for
enforcement. If the District decides that it will replace the upper laterals, detailed site
investigations and design work will be needed along with coordination with the property
owners. The presentation was then concluded, and Mr. Shick invited the Board to ask
questions. The Board expressed concern about setting a precedent if the District should
decide to replace the upper laterals, and Manager Toy reported that the District had never




had a project quite like this one in the past but does have a policy of replacing the lower
laterals as part of its sewer improvement projects in order to reduce infiltration. She also
reported that the District did have a project many years ago on El Camino Avenue that
involved relocating the sewer main from the rear of the homes, where it was hanging
from a hillside, into the street; but this project had only involved about four or five
homes. After many questions and a lengthy discussion, the Board discussed the
possibility of providing financial assistance to the property owners for the restoration
work. The Board also requested Mr, Shick to talk to the property owners about cost
sharing but to also make the property owners aware that the District would not pay for
any improvements. The Board also decided that there should be individual inspections of
the properties in order to determine the problem areas as well as which properties would
be the costliest to restore. Mr. Shick reported that this process might require a plumber in
order to determine where the laterals are connected to the sewer main as well as a design
budget. The District’s Senior Civil Engineer, David Nicholson, then reported that he
would accompany Mr. Shick on those site visits since he has a background in land
development. Mr. Shick also reported that this process would delay the project by at
least a couple of months and possibly much longer. Manager Toy then reported that
construction might not begin until 2022 and that the maintenance crews would need to
continue cleaning the sewer mains every other month until that time. She also reported
that it would be difficult to use a baseline cost for the restoration of the individual
properties, since the amount of work could vary greatly.

. NEW BUSINESS

a. None

. INFORMATIONAL ITEMS

None.
. DIRECTOR REPORTS/REQUESTS FOR FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS

None.

. CLOSED SESSION

Closed Session — Opened at 12:10 P.M.
a. Conference with Legal Counsel-Existing Litigation
California Government Code section 54956.9(d)(1).
Name of Case: Buettner, et al. v. SRSD, et al.; Marin County Superior Court,
Case No. CIV-2000520
Closed Session — Ended at 12:20 P.M.

Chair Phillips reported that there was no reportable action.

. ADJOURNMENT




There being no further business to come before the Board, the meeting of October 1, 2020,
was adjourned at 12:21 P.M. The next regular meeting of the San Rafael Sanitation District
scheduled for Thursday, November 5, 2020, was later canceled. The following regular
meeting was scheduled for Thursday, December 3, 2020, at 11:00 A.M. via teleconferencing.

Respectfully submitted,

Maribeth Bushey, Recording Secretary

ATTEST THIS 3rd DAY OF DECEMBER 2020

Gary O. Phillips, Chair




02°LL s)s00 Aymn Jslep 9gsZ 002 02/01/8-02/1 1/9 Wolj }93g SWLIg - J8je/\ SIA J3LVM TVdIDINAW NIFYIN
0Z°LL s1s00 AN JSlBAN  9ESZ 002 0Z/¥L/8 - 02/4 1/9 woly dwnd Jemag gz17Q BISINY - JS1eM SIa YFLYM TVdIDINNIN NIV
0z°LL $1s00 AN JSlBAN 952 002 02/€1/8 - 02/91/9 WOl} PECY 0IP3d UeS Julod - J3len SI10 ¥4I LYM TVIDINNIN NI&VIA
0Z°LL si1s00 AN Jslepn 9852 002 0217 1/8-0Z/L1L/9 WO} BALIJ X003B3d - JSle/M SIq ¥FLYM TVIDINNIN NIFYIN
0Z°LL s1s00 AN JoleA 9862 002 0Z/¥1/8-02/L1/9 WOl PEOY 0Ipad UES YHON - J3lepn SI1q ¥FLYM TYIDINMNIN NIFYIN
L6'e0L $1500 Ayun Jalepn 9652 002 02/£1/8-0Z/91/9 WOJ} PEOY OHIIUON - J3IBM SIq ¥3LYM TVIDINNIN NIFYIN
Zh'ssy $1500 Ajn Jslep 9652 002 02/€1/8-02/91/9 WOl "PAg 0OSIOUBI T - JS1eM SIa ¥FLYM TVIDINNIW NIdYIN
0zt s1s00 Aynn Jslep 9€52 002 02/Z1/8-02/€1/9 Wolj "pAg 09SIDUBIS T - JSIBM SIG ¥FLYM TVIDINNW NIbYIN
Le'LSL $1500 Ajn Jajlep 9652 00T 02/21/8-0Z/S1/9 Wol} "pPAg BUIBIED - JSIBM SIa ¥3LVM TYdIDINNIN NIFIYIW
26°6.2 $1S00 AN Jslepy 9652 002 02/21/8-0T/EL/9 WO} "BAY OJSED - JSIBM SIa ¥FLVM TVdIDINNIN NIIYIW
0Z°LL $1500 AN Jslep 9852 002 02/01/2-02/1 1/9 WOJj SALQ UIsIapuy - JIEAN SIa ¥3LVM TVdIJINNIN NIIYI
0TLL $)S00 AN J3leAN  9ESZ 002 02/€1/8-02/91/9 WOl "pPAE Jauwia) 90LE - J9je SIg JFLYM TVLIDINNIN NIFYI
0zLL $1S00 AN J3leAN 9252 002 02/01/8-0Z/L 1/9 WO} aALIQ UssISpUY | L2 - Jalen SIA JFLYM TVLIDINAW NIFVI
62698 S1s03 AN J9IBAN  9EST 002 }onJ} JOJOBA JO} Jalem - 0Z/LE/8-02/1L0/L WOl PN BISIA [eWe L OZT - 181eM, SIA YFLVYM TYIDINAIN NIMYIN
Sress s1S00 AN 1918\ 982 002 30N} JOJORA JO) J3lem - 0Z/1€/9-02/10/L WO "pAIF BISIA [eWe L OZT - 131eA SIA 4TI LYM TVLIQINNIN NI—IYIN
0Z'LL $1S00 AN J9IBA 9852 00T 0Z/%1/8 - 02/ 1/9 Woly peoy uoobeT py - Jaje/ SIA I LYM TVIDINNIN NI—IYIN
00ZiZY ssowues |efie gL/2 001 02Z/6102 A4 aunr/Aep/udy Japenb iy - [9sunod Auncd HOLI3TI0D XV.L ALNMNOI NIMYIW
00°008° saolnes Bugunodsy  LLLZ2 001 020z Jequeidag - seaiues Bununoady AINVLINNODOV ¥IHYW
00°S6L°S (08) (ol 01 9keH) IS PAUL OVEF 0OE 02/LE/. UBnoiy) ssoinss paje|al Uoljonasuod pue ubissp - j9ang AB| 0} 898|d SUSj001 103[0ld "qeyay Jamas 18a.s paiuL "ONI ‘STLVID0SSY ANV NYOH-ATTNIM
00°0.L°SZ (01) uoneys dwind oasioueld 'S gLy 00€ JUNCOJE MOJSA Joj Uonuaial G# ualuked ssaiboud - 10afold sjusiancldw) uoles duwng oosioueld Yinog “ONI ‘NOLLINYLSNOD ginr
00°0£9'68% (01) uoneys duind cosiouel4 'S gyly  00E o# JuawAed ssaiboid - jaloid syuswanosdw) uoyels dung oosiouel] yinog "ONI ‘NOILIONYLSNOD gIr
00°006'6 W puoD uBp 80104 LSLy  00S 02/1.§/9-02/1.0/8 40} s321AJ8S BulieauIBua - Z aseyd ‘uawdojanag weibold JUswssassy Uolpuog ulepy $2J04 ONI ONIYIINIONT SHIMI
L9°6PSY S[E2IWIBY2 [OHUOD JOPO Q0L 002 02/1£/8 0} 02/10/9 WOy suonels dwind je SyUe) [ea1ways jo uoloadsul pue 21uSS - [0UeD JOpQ 277 'SFIDO0TONHITIL ¥IL¥YM YNOOAT
007848 (08) (1apry o} sekeH) IS PAIYL OFEF  0OE )Z/20/8 UBNOIY} SBOIAISS Paje|al UolonysUod pue ubisap - }38.1S YLIN04 0} 30Eld SUS}007 P3fold "qeyYay JaMaS 193118 PAYL "ONI dNO¥Y9 ¥ONT HIOHLS-HIFENLS/MSD
¥YSLZ'9 S9|qIPNPop pue SWigD LSO  00L 61 8# s[oIyan ony dwnd oy sujedal - ssjgioNPaQ pue SWIEID "ONI ‘AdOg OLNY S.YSSYa3H0
ereLL'L sejolyan siiedal pue sied €802 002 02/08/9-61/1.0/. 10} s8B12Y2 3N [3S3IP - SSIOIUSA TIVIVY NY'S 40 ALID
69°126'€€9 |9eiey Ueg Yy penuo]  Lgeg 00l Juswasinquiial | Z-0Z0ZAd Jauenb js| - |sejed ues yim joequod TIVIVY NVS 40 ALID
69629 sulew 32104 g sejs dwnd JuBly 6582 002 10sU3s yueso mau diys pue ‘aseyaind ‘Jojessush MM09Z SZEO UBSOoq 3o1uUSS - suoiels duind "ONI ¥3MOd ¥ 735310 VINYOLITVYD
€2°09¢ sayddns pue juswdinbs fjsles G9€z 00T sanolf - fiajes SY0.INGI¥.LSId SME
ge'eel @olnes suoydael veS2 00l 02/£0/6-02/0/g Wol 321/uas suoyd [|20 - 3o1uaS auoydsisL ALITIGONW L8LY
L8°9vL go1nas auoydsel €52 00l 0Z/€0/8-02/p0/. WoJ} ad1uas suoyd ||92 - aoines auoydajaL ALITISOW 121V
9iiee aoines suoydsial peSZ 001 02/1,0/6-02/20/g Wou; siajelp pue suole)s dwind 1o} sauj puE| - 39inaS auoydasL 2988 LTLYV
LL26L soiues suoydsjel veszT  00L 02/61/8-02/0Z/. U0l YSIND ©} sJajeip uohels dwnd - eaiusg auoydaal £99F, 191V
8ZLLL suuojun  LZoz 002 0z/91/6 Buipus ao1AJas Ap@am - stulojiun SIDIAYTS WHOSINN HIVINVHY
99°F9L swojun  Lgog 00 02/60/6 Buipus ao1as Apjaam - slwiojun ST2UNHTS WHOHINN HIVINVHY
o€zl suuoyun  Lgog 002 02/20/6 Buipus ad1nss Ayaam - swioiun SIDIAHTS WHOLINN HIVIWVHY
0589} suuojiun g0z 002 0z/92/9 Buipus o1nas Apjaem - suuoyun SIINHTS WHOLINN HHVINVHY
29Vl suuojiun  LZ0Z 002 0z/61/g Buipus ad1nss Apjaam - swioyun S3IDINHTS WHOLINN HYVINVIY
L6°L9) suuojiun  Le0z 002 0z/21/8 Bulpua 921A18s Apjam - suLojun SINYIS WHOLINN HAVINVHY
unowy BWEN JUNo2y #1399y sseld owspy aa/ed/I0pUIA

0202 ‘0% 12qwa1das - 0202 ‘L S2quIs}das

AHVAINNS LNIWAYL

. LORJLSId NOILVLINYS TIVAVYE NVS




86°79£'892"L

$

007952y L {01) uonEs dind ouspURIA 'S BFLF  00C Sl 0ISIUERIZ INOS o) SHSE} pajeaosse pue Hulueiboud - walold sjuswsaoidus] uoliess duind 0osiaueld ANos INI NOLLYWOLNY LYY INSHEOM
8L6L sulew s240) 7 SBs duind uiely 6687 002 Sd Hodma Joj Aeids jouloy pue dsem - suoligg dung ATddNS 9079 ? SININOJKHOD ¥ILYM
60°Z5E 3oA95 SuoydslaL tEST  00L 0z/0z18-07/1 212 sdoyde| Joj SoAes SSEjRIM - 33ISS Suoydaial SSHTHHIM NOZIMIA
00°5ZL uoieanpa pue BuuRll 888 00 Bupuies ], SOANS - LoleoRpT pue Bujugel MNYE 8N
SELL sureul 29J0) % 5,218 dwnd ~uiBly  8S£2 002 Buijooysajqno.y 1oy ABojouysa L paiddy 03 Sd UIBW sakeD wol) cipes puas o} aay Buiddiys - suoyels duwng MNYE SN
00zt suieUl 22)0) '8 5.8 duund -luIeW  BSEZ 002 aipeJ uojels dwnd Joy 23 Buiddiys - suclels dwing MNYS SN
eLPE Surew 95404 § S.2is dwind -JUIeN B6ST QOZ duwind dudns JeauiuooT Joj sued - suoneis duing MNYS SN
898 SWSSAS UCKIS(I0S - WPQ 0982 Q0T Noni} Jopoea uo 1dey sdnueae Jemas Joj salddns Buluesld - WRISAG LORoIDIICD MNYE SIT
96750} sayddns doys g soyQ €542 GO} 195PRAY PUB SR [2qe) Joy 2dey - sayddng S0 ON! STTdVLS
68°L0L sweyshs uonsslos - WRQ 0987 Q0T 198415 M U0 oyuRL Jedal 0} $1910U0T ~ WeISAg LoRos(IcD MIQHWYHS
00°080°L (08) BIABIDQ @ BAYlg PUBJPOOM. 6ESF  0OE 0Z/1e/2 UBnony saouues BuisawiBus - 4IS 'BaY PUBIDOTAA ONI "4 TIIHM ¥ JYVYHIS
LEERPGL (08) BIABIDO § 9AY/d PUBIPOOM 6EEF  OOE Cz/0e/r YBnoal saoies Supesuifive - 4|g -aay puelpoosn ONI YT TITHM 2 ¥ VYHIS
6EET9YL s1soc Agan oaoels 9692 00T 0Z/60/8-02/60/2 Sucyess dwund Joj 391A9S 2|103Ee - Jamod $-Z0Z9TE08FT /€ TPD
J1-5:74 swashs uouoalo? - W0 08EE 00T JCIEDC] IO} S31ANHEG - WRISAS UOIRO) SN'Td SIIHFLIVE - NitHd
00704 {oR)fempajy-1ses "pAg oosPURId 9EEy  O0E 0z0z 1snBny Josiwadng Auqeunosay AR)es siisqel 6L-QIAQQ - kaloid 'qeusy emag jsB3 PAE 00siaueld SAN
§2°6L0'¢ (o)) uopelg dwng 0ospPURIE S BFLF  00E 0Z/3€/4-02/40f/, WAl saoluas Bupssuibus - 19aloid siuewanoidwy uogers dung oosiougld yinos ONIMFINIONT FLAN
067606 saopuss Buynsues  §eEZ 001 0Z/18/£-0Z/10/2 WOl Fa10H Hele pauueld 1o} ssoines Bupeewbua - ssoineg BullnsueD INRIFINIONT FLAN
orire {ogMempajy-jses pag odspuURld ey 00¢ 0Z/60/8-0Z/E HiL 10} $33UMI93 [B2IUYI@10aE - 108l0)d "qeuey Jomas 15eT 'PAIE CIsidueld dOYD DNINIINIONT DIV HITHW
00798 saolales Adpuers €987 002 10 BWOT 2 61 2 301028 - AQPuBlS ONI ‘TIAYIS HIMIS HFLO0M-0L0H NIV
8776 $3500 Ayl J9eAA 9ES2 002 0T/01/8-GZ/) 179 W)} 'IAY PUBIROIM ~ J22M SIG LM IVdISINAN NISYI




0ZLL sjs00 AumnJslepy 9e52 002 02/80/0L-02/1 L/g Wal} IS SWWIS - Jajf\ SI1a HILYM TVIDINNI NINYIW
0zLL sjs00 Ay Jslepy 9852 002 02/80/01-02/1 L/g WO} "IQ USSISpUY - JajBp) SI1a ¥ILYM TVIDINNN NINYI
0ziL s1s00 fymn Jslepy 9852 002 0Z/80/01-0Z/1 L/8 WOy SMIQ USSISpUY |LZ] - J31BM SI1a ¥ILYM TVIDINAN NINYIW
00°g} sa|iddns doys g 220 €€LZ Q0L Jaauibuz 1N JoluSS MaU 1o} SpIed ssaulsnq - saliddng sallo H0LI2ITTOI XVL ALNNOD NINVYI
0000} S99} slopaNg 28¢z  00L 0z/10/01 uo Asusng yieque - s934 sJopaid ATHSNEG HL3GI4VIN
0000} ss9)slopang 282z 00k 02/81/6 uo Asysng yiaquel - $994 sJopallg AFHSNG HLIGINYIN
00°009°c saolaes Bugunoody /L2 001 020z 1290100 - seaIuss Buunoaoy AINVINNOIIV ¥IHVIN
00°006°6 seopues Bugunoooy /12 Q0L Sioyppne ‘depul o} uonejuswnoop apiaosd pue aledaid pue sjuslisies [elouBUl 0Z-6L0Z Ad aJedaud - ssalusg Buuneooy AINVLNNQDIIV MIHVIN
05°L9L°LSE (09)Aempajy-ise3 paig oosioueld 9gey  00E L# uawAed ssaiboud - psfoid "qeysy Jomas 1se3 ‘palg odsiaueld “ONI ‘NOILINHELSNOD SAOOM )
00°52T'L (08) (4omy o1 SaABH) IS PAIYL OPEF  0OE 0Z/0E/6 YBNOIY} $99IMISS Pale|al uoionysuod pue ubisap - jJ9ans AlBy 0} 30B|d SUSj007 103l0id ‘qeusy Jemas 19a4s pIUL "ONJ ‘STLVID0SSY GNV NHOH-AT TN
00°05. (08) (4amy 01 seABH) 1S PAIYL OPEF  0OE 0Z/LE/8 YBNOJY} S9IINISS Palelal LoiRNLSUOD pue ubisap - jJaans AIB 03 80B|d SUSJ00T 1030id "qeusy Jomas 19a4is pIUL "ONJ ‘STLVID0SSY ONV NHOH-AT TN
69°22 sulew 2010} g s,g3s dwnd -JuBN  6SEZ 002 adey 2013939 - suolels duwind 1SIMaIin 1TV
L EPI'LL (o1) uoneys dung oasioueld "s gkl 00E JUNGI2E MOJISS 10} Lolualal g JuawAded ssaiboud - 103foid syuaLuanoidw] ucels dwng oosioueld yinog "INI ‘NOLLINHLSNOD SNr
90°6£Z°122 (01) uone)s dwing ovsioueld 'S gvly  00¢ g# Juawded ssaiboud - psfoid sjuswsnosdw) uonels dwngd oosioueld Yyinog “ONI ‘NOILONYLSNOD gnr
SSpLE swajsfs uona|lod - W0 0982 002 sbiey pue juied Buppew usalb - wsisAg uoioaoD HIONIVHD
5285 swejsfs uoos|I0o - WSO 0982 002 s|ids Jamas Jo yydap Bunseaw Joj siadijea [e3bip [eucloeyy - waisAS uolas|oD HIONIVYD
26°69 swiajshs uos||o2 - WO 09€2 002 ade} jonp - waisAS uolP3|0D HIONIVYD
1579696 S[ealWwayo [ojuod JopO 90k 002 02/g2/6 uo sualje}s dwind o} paIanlap [EIIWSYD [04UOD JOPO - [0U0Q JOPO 277 'S3ID0TONHIIL ¥ILYM vNDOoAT
5828201 S[22IWAYD [O4UOY JOPO 90LZ 002 02/20/6 uo sucieys duwnd 0} passalap 21D [0J}U0D JOPO - [0U0D JOPQ 277 ‘SIID0TONHIIL ¥3LVM YNODOAT
60°8.9 swajsAs U302 - NP0 09ET 002 Jappoi Jemod Joj sape|q - WajsAS uolda||eD ONRINLIVINNYIN ITEVIOVHNG
00eZ6L uoieanps pue buiuies] g/ez 0oL J3[Y2NS MaJpuy Sapn ‘lemaual Q_cm._mnEuE Y3IMD - sang pue w&EEmaEmE Jd21-¥VIamo
0026t uonesnps pue Buluies) g8g8ez  00L MeZQ Suy ‘lemeusl diysiagquisw YIMD - seng pue sdiysiaquisiy dI.1-¥Ima
00261 uoneodnps pue Bujuiell 882 Q0L A3 1S M selfinoq ‘lemausy diysisquisw YIAMD - sanq pue sdiysiaquisiy d21-¥ama
00°00% sea)sJoppalg 282z Q0L 02/10/0) U0 321y 3Ney| - S834 s Jopaud NIMYIN 40 ALNNOD
8695 ss|olysn siiedss pue sled €802 002 12-0Z0ZAd Jauenb jsiiy Joj sableys [an} papeajun pue [asaIp - SIPIYSA TIVLVE NYS 40 ALID
89°90¢'6¥'L swieay semss ZLLy  00F 0Z/1€/21-02/10/01 1o} sebieyo adinss Japenb puosas - sabieyd sonss AINIOV NOILVLINYS NIMVIN TYHINTD
09°t08 sujlew 2210} %@ s,gjs dwnd quIel]N 6S€Z 002 wa|qold Yels ou Gzeo uesooq Jojessusb dnyoeq ssoubelp - suonels dund (¥IMOJPaI) "INI ¥IMOd ? T3$3IA VINSOLITYD
00°05¥ seones Buiddew sapoes 8gly 001 0Z0g Jaqwisidss o} ysnbny woy sajepdn wejsAs Buluesio - ssoinleg Buddely sanioed (@Yo T¥2)INI SNOLLNTOS AV VINYOSITYI
00°05L°s saoes Buynsuo) szez 00L saliua Buliq SucisIy puUe | Z-020Z Ad J0) sajepdn Buljig Jemas [enuue - ssoluss Bugnsuod (@v27Vv2)INI SNOLLMTOS AV YINYOLITYD
££°255 salddns pue juswdinbs flajes G967 00T sisan Ajajes - Alajes s¥o.ngiyLsia sma
6LFEL soias auoydsjel $£5Z 001 02/£0/01-0Z/70/6 Woy 391n2s 3uoyd [|80 - saluag auoydaja L ALITIGOW 191V
6162¢ aouas auoydajal $£sT  00) 0Z/L0/01-02/20/6 WO SIS[EIP pue suone;s dwnd Joj sau| pugl - 99|AaS auoydalaL Z9€8y L9LY
6°261 goiuas suoydalaL €S2 001 02/61/01-02/02/6 WO YSIND 0} sis[elp suonez)s dwind - 921ues auoydsja L L99P. 191V
L1261 soues suoyds|al $ESZ  00L 02/6/6-0Z/02/8 Woy YSIND 0} sJs|elp suonels dund - 301uss suoydsis ) 299 121V
99°F91 swuojun 1zoZ 002 0Z/71/0L Buipua ao1uss Apjaam - sUolUN SIDINYTS WHOLINN HHIVINVIY
99791 suuojun 120z 002 02Z/£0/0L Buipua So1uas Apj@am - sulojun STJINYIS WHOLINA HHVYWVHY
99°'F91 suloyun L0z 002 0Z/0g/6 Buipua 2a1as Apjsam - suuopun SIIINHTS WHOLINN HYVINVIY
99791 swiopun LzZ0z 002 0z/£2/6 Bulpua Sa1Ss Apjaam - suIopun STIINNTS WHOLINN HHEVYINVHY
6£°5¥8 swajsAs uoRdaloo - WO 09ET 002 $300Y joyuBw - WaISAS U300 ANVJIWOD LNIWINOI L&
unowy BWeEN JUNoI2Y #1090y Sse[d owap aafeqopuan

0202 ‘LE 4990320 - 0202 ‘L 4299320

ALAVINANS INTFWAVL

LOI1SIA NOILVLINYS T3VVH NVS

}
x



sergl sWwasAs LONDSIICD - NSO 09ET 002 BAUQ BISIA [BWUR ) SE| 12 edss |ods Jo) sped - weisAg uopoalivd ATddNS DTS B SLNINOIWOD HFLYM
8c'g swashs uoisIo - INSC 0SET 002 “DAE USIRGLE BET 1B IIEda) pE L ZHINEE SI0UYUBLL J0] X Jepous - Waishg Uokoallod ATddNS DA71E ? SININOSNOD ¥3LVM
05'86 swaishs uouoallod - WG 0SET 00T NG UoSIAA Uo Jieda) Jamas Joj Buidnod - weiskg uogaafiod ATddI1S DA P SININOSWOD HILIYM
£9'0z1 swiajshs UORIRIOd - WRO 09€T 00T ‘PY S0 Jon 9 18 Jedal 859 LHI SIDUUBL 10} X|LU JELIOU PUE S)3I0UCD - Waishs LopasieDd ATddI1S 9079 ? SINIFNOLNOD HILYM
60°2FE sopuss sUQUdIBL bEST  0OL 02/02/5-02/1.2/2 sdojde| 10} SOISS SSHRNM - S0IABS Auoyds|s L SSHISHIM NOZIHIA
0002 suojdi:0sgns pue sAiUSISqWSL LELZ 001 $%99M | J0} 1| LlE - suopduosang MNVE S
Prae soliddns dous ¥ SO £ELT  00L joogajou - seyddng 2040 MNVEH SN
£9°8 sajddns dous 2 24O €E1Z OOl $39430 10} 1eq jue - sayddng 2010 MNVd SN
00°008 (ng)Aempai-1sET ‘pAIE COsIdUR] 9EEF  OOE soas wied Jgau Buysuas 535190 - 1030id 'qeUSY JamMag JSBT "pAIg 00SpURI ‘ONI ‘STLVIDOSSY AYLSIHO T NYgan
00°00% (09)lempap-1sE3 PAIY OISIBURLY 9EEF  OO0C s9a.4 wied Jo LOIPUOD S9SSE - 193foid "geysY Jamag JSED PG o9siouEld ONI 'STLYID0SSY AHLSIHO T4 NYgHn
00°00L°S {08) BIAEIOQ '? BNVl PUBINOOM BEEF  O0E 0Z/0£/5 YBnouy; seoiues SuesuBus - 4ig "any pUBIPooA INI ST 1HEHM 9 SYYHOS
gresTLl {0g) BIABIDG B BAvitd PUBIPOOAL BECYF  QOC 0T/1LE/8 UBnouu; saates Buosubus - 415 "any puelpoTiA ONI Y TIIHM 7 SYVYHOS
052828 {08) uswaAcidWl Jamag LZ0Z0Z Zrer  00e 0z/05/6 ubnoiy ssonies pejelal ubisap - Josioid Juswode|day pus Neday adid emas 0T0T ONI ‘8T TITHM 7 A¥YVHIS
o05TLE {0g) wawenoudw] Jamag 1Z0T0T Trer  00C 0z/LE/8 UBnolyl ssames pajeal ublsap - 10aloid Juswadedsy pus Jiedsy adid Jamas 0Z0T ONI I TFIHM T JYVHOS
BEFLEE SUIBW 32404 g sejs dumd quIBN  §SEC 002 (8d $ApUY) S BULBIY pUoLIoT Yoo SBelIA 84 Je dwind Jedal - suonels dung 00 IDUAHIS HIYIIM SWnd
00°08F°L sulew 59049 $/81s dwnd quiey  8%e2 00T S poomusio 18 dwnd yeds: - suonels duing O F2UNYTS HIVITY JHnNd
or'rL6's sulew 92104 ¢ sEjs dwind -8 BSEC  00¢ Sd sukessig je dwnd sedas - suoels duwing 0D IDINNIS MivdTN diind
or'reg’s SusBl 9240} ¢ S,83s dwind JurBy  BSEC  GOY Sd piojpag 1e dwnd yedal - sualels diund 02 FAAYIS HIVdTH diNfid
9Z'50L"L sz 92.0) 2 SEIS dwnd Juely  6SET 002 sdwind 16Ald 0/ 1€ PUB JZ1E [Spows Jop sped - suciels dund 02 IVNYTS VSIS dWNd
£5°6L SWwaisAs UoFS|ICo - NRQ  0SEZ 00T RIDWILD 10}0B1 BU} 10} 19[INO0 |45 - LUBISAG U0I0s|[07 1ivd
06°00% segpsJopalq Z8Zz Q0L 0273001 uo sdijliig 'O AeD - $83 $401081G AMVYD ‘SdITHHL
06°004 $99; §J0RG ZETE Q0L 0Z/81/6 uo sdilliud "¢ A= - §99d 5,101031Q0 ANYD ‘SdITHMd
0LSE6'CE 51500 AN DB §EST 002 02/20/6-02/01/8 Suonels dwnd 1o} 3RS SUIS3|8 - Jamog S-ZOZITEOSPE 2 IO
09°4L suiew a2io} g ses dwnd Quiewy  §587 Q0T suoiels dund Joj sqing B - suogels duing ST SFINFLLYS - NI
8EFL soddns dous 2 SO €L Q0L sauageq jsfed - sayddng soo SM1d ST LLYE - NIM3d
8r0oT'LT (op)Aempajy-se] pajg odslouRld  geSy  00S 0Z/LE/g-0Z/ L 0f/, JO) SB0IASS PEIBIS) USHINISUQD - 303(01d "qeyay Jamag 1Sex "PAlg 0SIoueld ONI 'ONIYIINIONT HEYd
Leor 85 uoneg aE:m gosiouzld ' 8kLy oGe ._mﬁ.mvm _m_hmnwa geulal suo - «um.qo._l mEmE@E.&E_ uopeig QE_._nm QISIURI4 UInog 03 INIHOVIN Jvd
Le°08 surel @240} g 5,81 dwnd Uy BSEZ 00T Jadepe |esapad sjpwsy suo - suciiels dung 02 ENIHOYIN OVd
€0'688 sojolyan saeds: pue sped €802 002 051 8# YoM IDKEA JO) Sl - SSRIUSA SFIVYS INTWIINDT NIMO
00°2FS°S {01} uo=is dwing 02souRId 'S SPLy  0OE 02/02/6-02/10/6 W04 S99 Bunasulbus - j99fold siuatanodil uojels diling 00sjaueld Uinog SNRIFANIONT 31N
09'eLL's (01} uopzig dwind 0osPURYE 'S gLy OOE 0Z/1E/9-02/ 4 0/R LU0} S30IADS BuliaaulBus - 108[0lg Siuswanodw| UsElS dwing 00SiUBL Yinog ONIMIINIONT ZLAN
820k {Dg)Aempaly-ises ‘palg oIsURIE 9EEF  O0S 0Z/0S/6-02/1.0/6 Woy sadnss Supssuibua - 12afoid "qeYSY Jamas 1SET] PAG JISBUBI4 ONIMIINIONT FLNN
00°L2L0"S {o9)fempayises pAg OISoURIY 9ESF  00S 0Z/LE/8-0271.0/8 ok sacies BuyesuiBua - palosd 'qeysy samss Jsex "pAlg 03siouel DONIRMIFINIONT FLON
00588 08)abpug xS puololy doy ;emes JESF  00S 0Z/0S/60-02/1.0/6 Uioz} S301/u8s BUlasUiBUa - 105f01g URIG Wiolg pug Jamag Asp) afusig 12 53 "prld oosioue:d DNRYIFINIONT TLIN
S251E°S 08)ehpud HS puowdn day Jemds  [gEy  OOS 0Z/L£/8-02/10/8 Wol Saains BuusauIBus - 103l01g UleIg uuols pue Jamas Asp abuels 12 jse3 "palg 09SIdUBlS ONIYFINISNT FLAN
sLZo0r'9 og)sBpug WS puoyony dey Jemss /Sy OOE 0Z/LE/I-0E/L 0L Wol S31uas BuusauBua - 103l01d UleiQ ULoKS pue Jemas A sbusi e 5B 'paE 0dsiaueld ONIYIINIONT ZLNIN
00°96r'T (08) spisfeg Mg yoedg Jo geysy  gecy  0CE 0Z/L€/8-02/1L0/8 WY Seopuas Buuaaubus - pafold siustusrcidwl James Yoeag salay spisheg ONIYIINIONT FLAN
05°ZIL'8E (1A08) Jamsg AR Jo deuay ZOSF  OOS SjUSWSACIL SOYUZIU SNUBAY 2A0)D Blidg - WaISAS 1amag AineiD qeuysd SN ANYJWOD TNV TIVHIIN
PRI G SWRsAs UoNISIIco - NP0 Q9% 002 BNUBAY SIS S0P 18 Jedal 1ods - WSsAS UoRdalieD N ‘FOIAHES YIMIS YFLOOY-0LOM NIHVIN
156287 sWwishs wOIII00 - NP0 09T 002 19241 Weye 21 18 YW Bmas Jedal - WeIsAS Uenaafe) NI 'THAHES YIMIS HILOOY-0LO0N NIHYIW
6218 $1500 Ajn J91BA 9E5T Q0T 0Z/80/0L-DZ/1 1/ W0 "SAY DUBIROGAA - JSIEAN SIT HILYM TY SNV NIV




9LEGLGLET §

o A 661.5# 2piyan ‘1eppos Jamod uo dasy 0} 18S Joydial - WIRSAS UOLIII0D AlddnS LAY YLD ONYTTOOM
8L'5pE swolshs Uaosled - WE0 09€T 002 Asieq soe|da: pue eJawes ysnd Uim waigald jooysajgnall - WasAs uonealed om0 s
v ___Suesi v 10 006 o6 Qo#ANY Jo) asoy s|duies - suonels dund ATddns 9079 '# SININOSWOD HFLYM




SYAIANIONT TIAIO DNILTINASNOD

ISTIYM 9 Jeeyos

0202 ‘¢ Jequiade(Q

ayepdn 109load
‘199[01d jJuswanoiduwiy]
JOMOS 9NUDBAY pUe|pPOOAA
JoLI}SIQ uonejiueg [aejey ues




9Je|d PUB|POOAA UO SUIaou0)
9oUBUSUIBI\| pUE SaNSss|
paje|Sy uolipuo) ssalppy

(1D J8ulep) Je palinbal

Buiues|d HIN Apjeam) 1D Jaulepp
]e Juiod MO| 3)eulwli|d® 0} SAY
PUB|POOAN Ul Joamas ado|S-0Y
1931]1GQ BIABIOQ pue

19241S g uo Juswaoe|day adid

(o T ——O-15J0/fe]—
. %
4 . N

S MO

= e ghor :
- b R i T
— g
Sy | B . 5 Bl Zi L
: < & ; > [ 40
S I 2] e S e
I

e O ) e e O P Osg puz ,.H‘.um,.wu.wm et 2

2 G

e et () T

u_om.—o._n_ jJuswdAosdw] JoMag SNUBAY _o:m__o_oo>>,




(JA/SBWI] 9) sjuswalinbay
9oUBUSUIBI\ pasSealdu| -

uiejuiep
pue j0adsu| Ajglenbapy Jjouue) -
sdnyoeg abemag -

sbes jueoliubls aney sadid -
uolIpuoy) 1004 ui ale sadid -

J19Mag Buiysixg — aoe|d pue|poom




i
13!:1'8!119,1

Sjusuwiase] ul sule|n
Jamag bulsix3 uopueqy -
sjuswanoiduwil

a)eAud Jayjo pue ‘uoiebiu
‘Buideospue] Buioe|dal
pue Buinowal salinbay —

© g

§ j
‘if

IS|

U ETIT
P

|euiodolya

L‘\‘.ig

From

s|eJaje] Jemas Z| Jo
UOISUS])XT puUe UoIed0|ay
20B|d PUBIPOOAA

Ul Ule|\ Joamas MON -«

b EETT) 982y e

UOI}BD0|0Y UIR\ 1aM3S a98|d PUB|POOAA




yoeannQ Ajlunwwo) -

ubiseq pajieleq -

AJljIgIsuodsay [elajeT] ade|d PUB|POOAA ysiigelsy -
butwioadn

AATVA 43N3Y
¥IM3S ONILSIX

ssjewisy ¥ suonebisanu] jesaje] Joddn
Butjoyiod Aunn
Bunsa| akQq |elsie
suonebisaau| pjal4
SEe
Auadoid yum uonjeuiploo?) ¥ yoeannQ josfoid jeniu]

‘pojodwio)

“snje)s 199load




0£0'99 S

000°9€ 5 {yoea/yes @ zt) udiseq
$
5

0£8°s 8uijoylod R Buireaot Aujnn
00Z vz suiddely
pue SuiAanins aiydesdodo]
150D UoidniIsuo) uonelo|ay [esa3e] soddn Joy

parewnssy 53500 paie|ay usissq [euoppy

|eJale] / 00S'cL$ = 1500 ‘}s3 abeiany —

000°098‘T AouaBunuo) /m [er01
sjusLaAodw 000°0T€ Aouasunuo) %0z
ays pue ‘uonebiul ‘buideospuel 000055 [e10L
JO u\CwEwOmw_n_m._ pue |[eanocwal wm.:—.__ommn_ — %01 00029t uciesol=y
|ed@1e] Jaddn 20e|d PUB|POOMN
sjelale’] 2l — %€ 000'8% S[E4318713MOT 38|d PUB|POOM
E %6 000°0FT uonelo|ay
.HCQEOON_ QW_ _m._wuqml_ 19 D 2 UIBJAl 1DMBS 20B|d pUB|POO
%LL 000002T SJE|d PUB|POOM
Suipnpx3 1500 PValoud |e10]
[e101 J0 % | 150D uonPNIISUC) w3y
pajewnsy

a)ew}s3g }S09H UoI}dNIIsuUo)




SOSS pue

sdnyoeg Joj |enrpualod saonpay
SIUDLWISSED Ul SUIBW J9MBS uoiejjeisu]
uopueqe 01 1214351Q SMO||Y PIsIg

siaumo Apadoud

uo uapJnq |BlRUEBUL S33RUIWIT

s|eJ21e| usisap 01 Yaealno

) SUOI1eSIISaAU] 9IS BAISUIIXD salinbay
uoI1INJIIsuUod Sulnp sa8ewep

Aviadoud 10} Ajljiger] pue swie|) Joj [eljua10d

pa1e20|aJ 8ulaq S|elsle|

01 Jolid sQSS pue sdnyoeq 4o} [erua1od
(és4e0A |eIDABS) $1S00 1011351 S9oNpaYy

pP91EJ0|3J B4B S|BJDIE] ||B [13UN SIUSWIses AdljigeI] 3214351 S2onpay

Ul SUlEW J9M3S UO 3JUBUIIUIEW pPaNUIU0)
siaumo Ajiadoud uo usping [epueuld
‘aul|peap Aq painoJ-a4 aq 10u Aew s|esaie| || ,
s3uiwodioys | siijouag uondo

uornejjeisuj
DuUMQ
Aiadoiad

(Buip|ing pue aul| Alyadold usamiaq)
suondo Ajjigisuodsay |esele Jeddn -

Ajqisuodsay jeiaje] Jaddn




sioumQ Auadold 01 yoeannQ -
ubiseq pajielaq -
‘ubise@ pue ‘uolneuipioo) JaumQ Auadold ‘suonebnsanu| aug pajielaq -
:a|qisuodsay jousia 4 —
JUSWS2J0JUD J0) Spoylaw ysijgeisy -
2oueldwoo 1o} swelawi} ysijgeisy -
suoya Buluue|d pue ubisap yim Buisisse Japisuo) -
aoue)sISse buipuny J0) Spoylaul JapIsSuo) -
-9|qisuodsay JaumQ Aladold J| —
Juswaoe|day |eteje] Jaddn aoe|d pue|poop) Joi Alljigisuodsay ysiigelsy -

¥Jop\ Buiwoodn




;suolsanp




